Copyawor the Magnesite file. -

5832-5833/41. 013128

August 14th, 1941.

Dr. M.S. Hedley,
Mining Engineer,
SHALALTH, B.C.

Dear Dr. Hedley:

The Department received two
samples of what appears to be high-grade magnesite,
one from J.A. Mitchell, Mines Inspector, Lillooet,
and the other from Thomas Schwartz of Bralorne,
B.C., botk samples apparently from the same deposit.

Mr. Mitchell advises that these
samples were taken from alongisde the o0ld road to the
Manitou Mine a few hundred yards from the present
road and approximately from the Bridge River road at
Minto. It is understood that there are large bluffs
of this white material at this locality. Some have
also been seen near Liza Leke and at the head of
Marshall Creek a few miles south-east of the above.

Will you please make an examination
of this and if the deposit appears to be large and
in your opinion worth a special trip by Mr. Cummings,
Please advise this office.

At the moment, the assay office is
being repaired and it is exceedingly difficult for
the staff to do more than preliminary work, so that
it is unlikely that you will receive further results
on your samples until about the end of this month.

Mr. Cummings is still absent from the
office, but your letter of the 12th addressed to him
will probably be answered on his return, about the 20th.

I notice that you are unable to find
any magnesite in the suggested locality about 10 miles up
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the Bonaparte River, but that you had seen the magnesite
referred to by Dr. Walker.

Yours very truly,
Chief Mining Engineer.

PBF/NS.







	013128001
	013128002
	013128003

